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From: Chelsea Melton
To: grosenoff@jonesboroughtn.org
Cc: Beverly Brown; Brian Plante; David Hale; Franklin Colyer; John Arrowood; Quinten Tolliver; Tina Robinson
Subject: Termination of CGP Coverage for Tracking Number TNR162195
Date: Monday, July 15, 2024 3:52:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png


The Division of Water Resources (the Division) acknowledges receipt of a certified Notice of
Termination on 07/02/2024. This form was submitted according to Section 9.1.1 of the General
NPDES Permit for Storm Water Discharges Associated with Construction Activity, which requires the
operator to submit written certification that a site, or portion of a site has been finally stabilized and
all stormwater discharges associated from the construction activities are eliminated. Therefore,
discharge authorization for the permit tracking number TNR162195 has been identified as
"Inactive" in our database as of 07/11/2024. Details regarding this project are below:


Construction Project: Saylor Hill Rd Water Improvements
Master Tracking Number: TNR162195
Tracking Number: TNR162195
Permittee Name: Town of Jonesborough
Project Name: Saylor Hill Water Line
Site Location: Saylor Hill Road/Bowmantown Road, Telford, TN 37690
County: Washington


Please note that all point source discharges require coverage under an NPDES permit from the
Division. Therefore, if you should decide to resume soil disturbances from construction activities at
this site you should submit a Notice of Intent (NOI) in accordance with the requirements of the CGP
at least 30 days prior to the starting of any activities.


If you have questions, please contact Johnson City Environmental Field Office or call us at 1-888-
891-TDEC.


Sincerely,
Division of Water Resources
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https://dataviewers.tdec.tn.gov/dataviewers/f?p=2005:34051:10340810274112:::34051:P34051_PERMIT_NUMBER:TNR162195

https://www.tn.gov/content/tn/environment/permit-permits/water-permits1/npdes-permits1/npdes-stormwater-permitting-program/npdes-stormwater-construction-permit.html

https://www.tn.gov/environment/contacts/about-field-offices.html
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